Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Ocean Munds-Dry <omundsdry@concho.com>  [2i7/™ Vi RWaTay
Sent: ' . Tuesday, September 09, 2014 10:32 AM ! zg“L’Ehf L-JJ UCD
To: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene,' EM[\&R{D

Cc jamesbruc@aol.com Wl SEP -q A 0 33
Subject: Case No. 15198

Ms. Davidson and Mr. Ezeanyim:

Please note that | am entering my appearance on behalf of COG Operating LLC in Case No. 15198 Devon’s Application
for a Special Project Allowable. -

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
Ocean Munds-Dry

Ocean Munds-Dry
Senior Attorney

COG OPERATING LLC
1048 Pasec de Peralta
‘Santa Fe NM 87501
Office 505.780.8000 -
Cell 505.920.5201

omundsdry@concho.com
S CONCHO

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If
you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from
your system. Thank you. '



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL’RESOURCES D
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION VEIVLLIUL
B SEp g
APPLICATION OF DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION Az
COMPANY, L.P. FOR A SPECIAL PROJECY ALLOWABLE
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

CASE NO. 15198

ENTRY OF APPEARANCE

Comes now COG OPERATING LLC, by and through its counsel, Ocean-IVIl.lm_‘;s-Dry,E

enters its appearance in the above-captioned matter,

Respectfully submitted,

Orear Mundl . Y

Ocean Munds-Dry J

Senior Attorney '

COG Operating LLC

1048 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87301

(505) 780-8000 |
. (505) 428-0485 Facsimile :




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of this Entry of Appearance was served upon the
following counsel of record this 9" day of September, 2014 by e-mail:

James Bruce
PO Box 1056,
Santa Fe, NM 87504

Jamesbruc{@aol.com | W% ﬂx g_)

Ocean Munds-Dry




